

ERKAN KİLİMCİ

Erkan Kilimci has 20 years working experience in financial sector. Having started his professional life in banking sector, he continued his career mainly in international capital market companies at senior management level. Recently he worked as Deputy Governor and Executive Director in Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey.

Born in 1976, Erkan Kilimci has a BS degree in Political Science and International Relations from Bogazici University and master degree in Finance and Accounting from Marmara University. Besides attending many domestic and international educational programs, he holds CMB Advanced Capital Markets License, CMB Derivatives Capital Markets License, CMB Corporate Governance and is a Certified Public Accountant. Mr Kilimci is one of the founders of Turkish Capital Market Professionals Society, which is an associate member of European Federation of Financial Analyst Societies. Along with his printed articles he also co-authored a book about derivative products.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Current

Senior Advisor - Boğaziçi University Center for Applied Research in Finance

Senior Advisor - Ozyegin University Financial Engineering Risk Management

2019/2 - 2019/6 Halkbank - Deputy General Manager

- Treasury and International Banking

2018/8 - 2019/2 Turkey Development and Investment Bank / Board Member

2016/5 - 2018/8 Central Bank of Republic of Turkey - Deputy Governor /

- International Relations and Communications Department
- Payment Systems Department
- Financial Reporting and Budgeting Department
- Statistics Department

2013/6 - 2016/5 Central Bank of Republic of Turkey - Executive Director

- International FX Reserve Management
- Turkish Lira Open Market Operations
- FX Markets Operations
- Risk Management
- Markets Intelligence

2009/11 - 2013/ 6 Erste Securities İstanbul

Managing Committee Member / General Manager

- Macro / Equities Research
- Corporate Finance
- Strategy and Business Development
- Risk Management / Operations / Compliance / Human Resources/ IT

2008/8 – 2009/8 Kuveyt Turkish Participation Bank

Director – Financial Institutions and Subsidiaries

- International Investment Banking

2006/4 – 2008/8 Raymond James Securities – Turkey

Director

- Risk and Compliance

2004/1 – 2006/4 BMD Securities

Auditor

2000/4 – 2004/1 Pamukbank TAŞ

Auditor

1999/5 – 2000/4 Egebank A.Ş.

MT

EDUCATION

2006-2008 Marmara University

Social Sciences Institute / Msc Accounting and Finance

Thesis: Corporate Governance and Measuring the Effectiveness In IPO's

1995-1999 Boğaziçi University

Political Science and International Relations

LEADERSHIP TRAINING

2017 Harvard Business School / USA "High Potential Programme"

2011 Ashridge Business School / UK "Leadership Programme"

CERTIFICATIONS

Capital Markets Board Corporate Governance License

Capital Markets Board Advanced Level License

Capital Markets Board Derivatives License